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Dear Council Member Sugimura, 

SUBJECT: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REVOLVING FUND (PEA-36) 

In response to your question regarding the Economic Development Revolving Fund: 

1. We have no current plans for the $20,127 balance remaining in the fund. It is too 
small of an amount to open up another RFP and then subsequently seek Council 
approval for the project. 

2. We would love to do another round of project funding if the fund were 
replenished. However, in light of the fact that the economy has improved, our 
administration has not made a move to replenish the fund in our administration 
budget. 

Sincerely, 

Teena M. Rasmussen 
Director 
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